SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM

__SITE INFORMATION
*SURVEY DATE:

June 26, 2013

*SURVEYOR: Jim Stone

LOCATION DESCRIPTION:

HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Department of Tourism and State Development

*ADDRESS: 29811 455" Ave.
*COUNTY: Clay
*CITY: lIrene

From Vermillion, the intersection of South Dakota H

ighway 50 bi -pass and

South Dakota Highway 19, North 15 miles to 302

nd Street, turn left (West) about 7 miles to 455

right (North) about 3 - 7/8 miles on the left (West) side.

th Ave., turn

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: E %,

NE ¥4, 9 — 95— 53 Star Twp.

*QUARTER 1: NE 1/4
*QUARTER 2:
*TOWNSHIP: Star
*RANGE: 53
*SECTION: 9
ACRES: 79.94

OWNER CODE 1: P
OWNER CODE 2:
OWNER CODE 3:

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE
*DOE:

OWNER NAME:
OWNER ADDRESS:
OWNER CITY:
OWNER STATE:
OWNER ZIP:

QUAD NAME:

Charles T. & Suzanne Stockland

45327 299" Street

Irene

South Dakota

57037

REGISTER NAME:

*DOE DATE:

MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:

REASON INELIGIBLE:

NOMINATION STATUS:

CATEGORY:

SIGNIFICANCELEVEL1: N S L

DATE LISTED:

SIGNIFICANCELEVEL2: N S L

REFERENCE NUMBER:

HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING:
PERIOD:

C or NC

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES:

CRITERIA1: A B C D
CRITERIA2: A B C D
CRITERIA3: A B C D
CRITERIA4: A B C D

STRUCTURE DETAILS
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SHPO ID:
*PROPERTY NAME:
OTHER NAME:
CURRENT FUNCTION: Calving barn FOUNDATION: Poured concrete
Steel roofing over
CURRENT SUBFUNCTION: Vacant ROOF MATERIAL: cedar shingle s
HISTORIC FUNCTION: Livestock barn ROOF SHAPE: Gable roof
HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION: Hay storage STRUCTURAL SYSTEM: Balloon framing
STYLE: Gable roof barn
OCCUPIED: Yes TYPE: Livestock barn
2x4 studs, 1"x6"
Yes with #106 drop siding and
ACCESSIBLE: permission WALLS: steel roofing
STORIES: 2 SIGNIFICANT PERSON: Thomas J. Hood
*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1910-1920 CULTURAL AFFILIA TION: Irish

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES: Original site. 14’ x 28’ lean -to built on the West side later and a 14’ x 28’

lean-to built on the East side even later. Most evidenc e of horse stalls has been removed. 1/14" x 26"

corrugate d, galvanized steel roofing installed on the roof 0 ver cedar shingles and installed vertically over

all exterior walls.

INTERIOR NOTES: One row of 6” round posts, and 6x6 beam support the 2x6 joists for the hayloft floor.

Three double horse stalls w ere on the West wall of the center barn. The lean -tos have no evidence of what

they were used for. The Eastlean -to and the center original barn are used for calvin g now.

OTHER NOTES: 2x4 stud walls, 1x6 #106 drop siding and 1  -1/4" x 26" corrugated, galvanized steel

applied vertically. Rafters are 2x6’s in the origi  nal barn and in the West lean -to. They are 2x8’s, 9' O. C.

in the East lean -to, 2x4 purlins and sheathing up and down on the ro of and with steel roofing. Windows

were 8" x 10” fo ur light, but all are gone or covered with steel ro  ofing

*PHYSICAL NOTES:  Barn s in fair condition, except the West lean  -to, which the roof has caved in.

*UTM ZONE: *RESTRICTED: Y or N
*UTM EASTING:
*UTM NORTHING:
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: June 26, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 1

CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NE, SW corner

ROLL NUMBER:
PHOTO NUMBER: 2
CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NW, SE corner

PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone
DATE OF PHOTO: June 26, 2013
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone

ROLL NUMBER:
DATE OF PHOTO: June 26, 2013

PHOTO NUMBER: 3

CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SW, NE corner

i

PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone
DATE OF PHOTO: June 26, 2013

ROLL NUMBER:
PHOTO NUMBER: 4
CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SE, NW corner
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PHOTOGRAPHER: JmStone  ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: June 26, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 5

First floor, looking NW,

6" round post, 6x6 beam,

2x6 joists, remains of
CAMERA DIRECTION: double horse stalls.

A

> A
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone ROLL NUMBER:
DATE OF PHOTO: June 26, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 6

First floor, looking SE,

Into East lean-to, note

roof sheathing running
CAMERA DIRECTION: up and down.
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: June 26, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 7

Hayloft, looking NE, 2x6

rafters and 3’-8” wall in
CAMERA DIRECTION: hayloft.

PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone
DATE OF PHOTO: June 26, 2013

ROLL NUMBER:
PHOTO NUMBER: 8

Hayloft, looking North,
North gable end and
CAMERA DIRECTION: hayloft door.
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HISTORY

This farm located in the NE ¥4 of Section 9, Stawmship, Clay County was homesteaded by William
Young.

The 1894 Clay County Atlas lists M. Young as thenew

The 1901, 1912, 1924, 1937 and 1948 lists ThomE®dd as the owner. The 1937 Clay County Atlas
lists R. Hood as the operator.

The 1956 Clay County Atlas lists Margaret Hoodresdwner.

The following is from-

Wakonda, S. D. Centennial Book
1885 - 1985

ThomasJ. and Mary Hood Family

Thomas J. Hood, son of Eliza and John Hood, was dorApril 20, 1867, in Dungannon, Tyrone
County, Ireland. After his parents died, an ursgat him and his sister Sarah to relatives in thiged
States. Thomas was 14 and his sister was 16. ddrmag to Emmetsburg, lowa first, then both of them
walked overland to (what is now Wakonda) Dakotaifay. The first person they saw was a littld gir
coming up out of a dug home of her parents Mary@ahuel Montgomery. They (the Montgomery’s)
also had another daughter Martha. Thomas workeRdbert and Johnnie Montgomery herding cattle
on the prairie. He also worked several years fobDMMoore. He was caught in the big blizzard, but
managed to crawl back to the dugout home of Jolddbld His face and hands were frozen.

Thomas J. Hood was united in marriage to Miss Mzagah Roets on Jan 22, 1891, at Wakonda. Mrs.
Hood, daughter of John and Margaret Roets wasibdVaukesha County, Wisc., Oct. 9, 1869. She
came to Dakota Territory with her parents whenwas three years old. They took a claim east of
Viborg. Her father died the first year they weszén Later her mother married William Young andythe
moved to the homestead purchased by the Thomasd$ieeeeral years later. Mrs. Thomas Hood lived
on the same farm for over 75 years.

Thomas and Mary Hood had nine children: Margaeet)ek, Mary, John, Stella, Thomas Jr., Robert,
Samuel and Jessie. Of this group, only threeiargyltoday, Margaret, John and Thomas.
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